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_lianaman, Cathlene

From: Konopacki, Larry

Sent: Thursday, October 10, 2013 2:39 PM

To: Hanaman, Cathlene

Cc: ' Schmidt, Melissa; Hurley, Peggy; Moore, Ashlee
Subject: Amendment for AB 9

Hi Cathlene,

On behalf of Rep. Kleefisch, would you please make the following modification to LRB a0928/1:

- Instead of deleting lines 1-8, modify these lines so that they specify that s. 943.13 (1m) (c) 2. and 4. do not apply
to a person on the grounds of a school who is employed in this state by a public agency as a law enforcement
officer and to whom s. 941.23 (1) (g) 2. to 5. and (2} (b) 1. to 3. applies, to a qualified out-of-state law
enforcement officer, as defined in s. 941.23 (1) (g), to whom s. 941.23 (2) (b) 1. to 3. applies, or to a former
officer, as defined in s. 941.23 (1) (c), to whom 5. 941.23 (2) (c) 1. to 7. applies.

I listed both s. 943.13 (1m) (c) 2. and 4. because it is not clear to me which of these subdivisions a school district posting
its grounds would fall under. Maybe it would be better to just specify in the amendment that a posting prohibiting
weapon possession on school grounds does not apply to these individuals?

Thanks,
Larry and Melissa

Larry A. Konopacki

Wisconsin Legislative Council

(608) 267-0683
larry.konopacki@legis.wisconsin.gov
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State of Wisconsin
2013 - 2014 LEGISLATURE

ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT,
TO ASSEMBLY BILL 9

At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows:

< J
1. Page gline 3: delete “1., 1m.,”.

v
2. Page ﬁine 3: delete “, 3., and 5.” and substitute “and 4.”.

2
3. Page ﬁne 4: delete “person who is” and substitute “law enforcement

officer”.

A
4. Page ﬁne 4: delete the material beginning with “as a law enforcement”

. . . 4 . v
and ending with “and to” on line 5 and substitute “to”.
A
5. Page /{,/line 8: after “applies” insert “if the law enforcement officer, the
qualified out—of-state law enforcement officer, or the former officer is in or on the

v
grounds of a school, as defined in s. 948.61 (1) (b);3.

(END)



